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Message ; : . | : Fllin

‘Bockman, Jacqueline
From: Williams, Lioyd [LEW@willmont.com] AUG 4 2005
Sent:  Monday, August 01, 2005 12:37 PM ' OFFICE OF
. i . WORKER'S COMPENSATION JUDGE
To: Bockman, Jacqueline HELENA, MONTANA

Subject: RE: Common Fund Litigation - reply to July 28, 2005 Notice

| represent Allianz Global Risks m the Reesor and Flynn matters. | can accept service for it in other matters related to this litigation.

Lioyd E. Willlams, Jr.
WILLIAMS MONTGOMERY & JOHN Ltd
20 North Wacker Drive, Suite 2100
Chicago, IL. 60606

312-443-3212

312-630-8512(fax)

lew@willmont.com

-----Original Message-—-- #

From: Bockman, Jacqueline [mailto :jbockman@mt.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 3:37 PM

To: Williams; Lioyd E. - Allianz Global

Cc: Mike McCarter (E-mail); shea@paoli-law.com; Dufrechou, Jay; Kessner, Patricia; Mike McCarter (E-mail); wllson, Clara
Subject: Common Fund Litigation

<<Notice-Shea.pdf>>

Jackie Bockman

Deputy Clerk ;
Workers' Compensation Cqurt

jbockman@mt. go

The information contained in this communication is confidential and should be considered to be attorney work product
and/or attorney-client privileged. This communication is the property of Williams Montgomery & John Ltd. and is intended
only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the message, and
note that any distribution or copymg of this message is prohibited.
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